Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

From: Board of Pharmacy <pharmacy.subscriberlist@DCA.CA.GOV >
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2017 8:48 AM

To: PHARM-GENERAL@DCALISTS.CA.GOV

Cc: Pharmacy_Subscriberlist@DCA

Subject: Recall notice - VistaPharm

VistaPharm is recalling the items/lots below because the purified water used to manufacture the drug products
may have been contaminated with the bacteria, Burkholderia cepacia. This recall is to the pharmacy
level. Affected product started shipping March 01, 2015.

Please immediately check your inventory, quarantine, discontinue distribution of the affected product, and
contact your wholesaler for directions.

Description Lot # Exp Date NDC UPC

HYDRO ACET LIQ VIS 120ML 419000 03/31/17 66689002304 36668902304
HYDROC+AP 410700 01/31/17; 413100 6668900235036668902350
7.5/32515MLUDVIST50@ 02/28/17;

418200 03/31/17; 423800

04/30/17;

430100 06/30/17;
HYDROCOD+AP OS VISTA 473ML 419800 03/31/17; 429100 66689002316 36668902316

06/30/17;
LACTULOSE OS 428300 11/30/17; 406500 66689003950 36668903950
10GM/15MLUDVIS50@ 06/30/17;

411100 07/31/17; 418400

09/30/17;

423200 10/31/17,
LACTULOSE OS 424000 10/31/17; 422800 6668900385036668903850
20GM/30MLUDVIS50@ 10/31/17,

414900 09/30/17; 405500

05/31/17;

430500 12/31/17; 412500

07/31/17;
METHADONE 10MG/ML VIST 421800 10/31/17; 449100 66689069479 36668969479
1000ML 04/30/18;

447500 04/30/18; 429900

12/31/17,

429700 12/31/17; 427300

11/30/17,;

427100 11/30/17; 425900

11/30/17,;

418600 09/30/17; 416500

09/30/17;

413800 08/31/17; 411900

07/31/17;

408700 06/30/17; 408500

1



METHADONE O/C 10MG/ML
VIST30ML

METHADONE OS5MG/5ML
VIST500ML@

METHADONE SF
10MG/MLVIST1000ML

METOCLOPR
OS5MG/5ML10MLUDVI50@

NYSTATIN LIQ VIS 60ML

NYSTATIN O/S100000UN
VIST480ML

NYSTATIN OS 5ML UD VIS 100@

NYSTATIN
OS100MU/ML5MLUDVIS50@

06/30/17;
406300 05/31/17; 389800

01/31/17;

406100 05/31/17;

416600 09/30/17
388700 01/31/17

423000 10/31/17; 415100
08/31/17;

409500 06/30/17; 428700
11/30/17,

416100 08/31/17; 417400
09/30/17;

420000 09/30/17; 422600
10/31/17,

424200 10/31/17; 442900
03/31/18;

415500 08/31/17;

412900 01/31/17; 417000
03/31/17;

420600 03/31/17; 426500
05/31/17;

429300 06/30/17; 409900
01/31/17;

417200 03/31/17; 421200
04/30/17;

428900 05/31/17; 413600
02/28/17;

411500 01/31/17; 425600
05/31/17;

OXYCOD HCL 5MG/5ML UD VIST 423600 10/31/17; 427900

50@

OXYCOD HCL 5MG/5ML VIST

500ML

PHENYT OS 100MG/4ML UD VIS

50

11/30/17;
424800 10/31/17; 420800
09/30/17;

416300 08/31/17; 407700
06/30/17;

407300 06/30/17; 405900
05/31/17;

403900 05/31/17; 426700
11/30/17;

390200 02/28/17; 404700
05/31/17;

426900 11/30/17;

428500 05/31/17; 404300
05/31/17;

418000 03/31/17; 421000
04/30/17;

6668906943036668969430

6668907111636668971116

66689069579 36668969579

6668900315036668903150

6668900080236668900802

6668900081636668900816

6668900379936668903799

6668900375036668903750

6668904015036668940150

66689040316 36668940316

6668900365036668903650






